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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	March 15, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Michelle Williams, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending March 19, 2024

This warrant list represents two check runs and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 977941-978116 9,382,656.53 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6326-6335 299,683.08 $            

Total Disbursements: 9,682,339.61 $      

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 733,454.82 $             

Fund 1300 6,036.50 $                 

Fund 3611 246,063.80 $             

Fund 3723 11,536.10 $               

Fund 3724 5,290.00 $                 

Fund 3904 99,395.41 $               

Fund 3905 177,368.35 $             

Fund 3935 50,519.00 $               

Fund 3936 5,783,773.05 $          

Fund 4100 789,446.99 $             

Fund 4210 950,219.78 $             

Fund 4260 1,361.97 $                 

Fund 4450 158,645.05 $             

Fund 7130 18,471.94 $               

Fund 7921 439,356.36 $             

Fund 7922 74,647.09 $               

Fund 7923 47,820.48 $               

Fund 7940 600.00 $                    

Fund 8915 71,501.90 $               

Fund 9210 16,831.02 $               
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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